



**School Council Minutes**

Taken by: Mrs Astley

Date: 27.3.24

In Attendance (Highlight green for attendance):

By invitation: Head boy/girl/Deputy Head boy/girl/ Eco / HPL / Reading / OPAL ambassadors.

Year 2	Daisy, Felicity, Scholastica
Year 3	Will, Alfie C, Ella
Year 4	Polly, Victoria, Elodie, Charlotte
Year 5	Henry, Ruby, Maanvi, Robert
Year 6	Nathan, Lily, Ana, Bella

**Agenda:**

- Introductions, deciding on roles and giving out of stationary.
- Discuss how meetings will work e.g. agendas, tasks to take away, feedbacking back.
- Discuss areas that they would like to focus on this year.
- Ideas for charities that they would like to support - max 3 - River of pennies fundraising ideas?
- Information on the upcoming Macmillan Bake sale.
- AOB

**Areas that they would like to focus on this year:** More things to play with at Opal, more equipment in general, raise money for charities, Anti-Bullying, look after local wildlife, make decisions on how to look after things in school, learn about the 3 charities we focus on supporting this year, getting solar panels.

**Ideas for charities that they would like to support:** \_Cancer research, St.Roccas, Diabetes charities, Homeless, Salvation army, foodbanks,

**Upcoming Macmillan Bake sale:** Children have suggested making posters to advertise the event, menus or price lists.

**Ideas to raise money:** Talent shows, competitions, own clothes days

**Actions to take forward before next meeting:**

- Inform classes of the upcoming McMillian event,
- Find out from classes what their concerns and positive suggestions are for the year.

**Date of next meeting:** w/c 23<sup>rd</sup> September